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Town of Mansfield, Connecticut 
2016 On-Call Tree Trimming and Removal Services 

 
TO: Prospective Bid Proposers: 

This Addendum forms part of the “Request for Proposal – 2016 On-Call Tree Trimming and 
Removal Services” and modifies or clarifies the original “Request for Proposal – 2016 On-Call Tree 
Trimming and Removal Services” for this project dated May 2016.  Prospective Bid Proposers shall 
acknowledge receipt of the addendum and submit with their bid.  Failure to do so may subject 
the Bid Proposers to disqualification. 

 
The following are questions presented to the Town for clarification with the responses from the Town in 
bold italics. 
 
Q1: Does this bid require a bid bond? 
A1: No bid bond is required for this project. 
 
Q2: Where is the emergency overtime crew rate? 
A2: Each contractor shall submit a rate for an emergency on-site crew which shall include all costs 

determined by the contractor for the duration of an emergency. 
 
Q3: How can we put in a total lump sum for the project as shown on Page 37 of the RFP? 
A3 The Contract Documents and Specifications, pages 33 through 69, included in the RFP is a sample 

contract for the project and is subject to change upon contract award.   
 
Q4: Where can we find information about the insurance requirements? 
A4: The insurance requirements are included in Attachment A of the RFP. 
 
Q5: Are OSHA 10-hour cards required for the contractor and its employees? 
A5: The proposed contract as proposed does not meet the threshold of a public works project as 

described by Conn. Gen. Stat. 31-53(g), therefore OSHA 10-hour cards are not required for all 
employees. 

 
 
This addendum must be signed and returned with your Bid. 
 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder     Company Name 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 


